
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
625 Barefoot Blvd. - NAB Conference Room 

Agenda 
05/10/2022 

9:00 a.m. 
 

Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call: Chair Tom Nelson, Vice Chair Joseph Klosky, Paul Voit, Gary Gresko, Ed Constantino, Alternates Peter 
Carey, and Barbara Schempf 
Chairperson's Report: 
Member's and other Reports: 
Approval of Minutes (04/26/2022) 
In Attendance: 

 

 
New Business: 
(15) Consent Items: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC22-000249 1289 GARDENIA DRIVE Replace back door on  
  addition 

under the carport 
ARC22-000252 908 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Construct 2 1/4' of 18' 
  concrete 

slab alongside of carport for 
safer exiting of vehicle 

ARC22-000255 379 EGRET CIRCLE Install 20' flag pole at the 
  rear of the home 
ARC22-000256 385 EGRET CIRCLE Install 20' flag pole at the 
  rear of the home 

Lowe's 
 
MC NAMARA, DORIS C 

 
 
KINSCHERF, SUSAN 

C BLUM, JEROME 

ARC22-000257 814 THRUSH CIRCLE Re-Roof - membrane All Florida Weatherproofing and 
    Construction, Inc. 

ARC22-000261 439 SEA-GULL DRIVE Construct concrete & block 
landing & steps on the West 
side of home 

BORDER, MARK T 

ARC22-000262 904 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Richard's Roofing 
ARC22-000264 865 LAUREL CIRCLE Install an anchored swing set 
  8' from property line in the 
  back of the home 

COBURN, WINSTON, LIFE ESTATE 

ARC22-000265 758 LARK DRIVE Install access ramp on the  ROGERS, PINKNEY L 
  side of the home over existing  
  steps and concrete steps under  
  the carport 
ARC22-000266 600 SEA-GULL DRIVE Re-Roof - metal LUADERS, MICHAEL & AUDREY 
ARC22-000267 423 SEA-GULL DRIVE Install 3' vinyl picket  
  fence around patio 

MORRISON, JOHNNY DARRYL 

ARC22-000268 802 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Replace stucco skirting Scott Thomas Stucco 
ARC22-000269 1042 WARBLER COURT Replace all windows in 
  house and lanai 

Window World of Melbourne 

ARC22-000270 1173 WATERWAY DRIVE Re-Roof - metal DC Roofing 
ARC22-000271 633 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Construct a 4' x 11' strip 
  along right side of home in 
  front of the stairs 

Ruben Jacobs 



(9) Other applications for review: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC22-000248 918 HAWTHORN CIRCLE Install aluminum roof over 

existing rear deck and over 
walkway to utility room. 
Screen in rear deck 

ARC22-000250 920 SPRUCE STREET Screen in existing back patio 
  & replace rear shed door 
ARC22-000251 514 PUFFIN DRIVE Install 65' of 4' chain link 
  fence along right side of 
home ARC22-000253 1038 ORIOLE CIRCLE Install chain link fence along 

right side and rear of the 
home with 4' gate 

ARC22-000254 912 HEMLOCK STREET Replace siding and windows 
  - enlarge utility room - 
  rebuild FL room 

HOGAN, CLIFFORD NEAL 
 
 
 
Endeavor Construction 

DEBOARD, MICHAEL L 

WILLIAMS, WENDY LYNN 

Barefoot Services, Inc. 

ARC22-000258 710 SILVERTHORN COURT Replace A/C unit - new  Pelican Air Conditioning 
  system & prefabricated  
  concrete pad 
ARC22-000259 913 HAWTHORN CIRCLE Driveway Extension 10' x 26' - 

not to exceed 24' wide 
ARC22-000260 931 OLEANDER CIRCLE Enclose carport (playroom) 
  with screen w/French screen 
  doors in front (6' opening) 
  and single 3' door on right 
  side 
ARC22-000263 805 THRUSH CIRCLE Install 4' chain link fence 
  along ride side & rear of the 
  home 

Ruben Jacobs 

Andy Rescreens 

 
 
Palm Bay Fence 

 
Closing Remarks: The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, May 24, 2022, at 9:00 am at 625 Barefoot Blvd., NAB 
Conference Room. 

 
Discussion:  
 
Adjournment: 

 
 
 

Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 

 
 
 
 
 

Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or 
hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must ensure that a verbatim record and transcript of the 
proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall be the responsibility of the 
person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at his/her expense, as the District does not 
provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida 
Statutes, persons needing special accommodations to participate in this proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, 
contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-3141. 



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
625 Barefoot Blvd. 

Administration Conference Room  
04/26/2022 

 
Minutes 

 
Call to Order:  Chair Tom Nelson called the meeting to order at 9:00 am.  
Pledge of Allegiance: Chair Tom Nelson led the pledge of allegiance. 
Roll Call: Present: Committee Chair Tom Nelson, Vice Chair Joseph Klosky, members Paul Voit, Gary Gresko and 
Ed Constantino and Alternate Peter Carey.  Excused was Alternate Barbara Schempf. 
Chairperson's Report: Rich Armington will no longer be attending meetings or reviewing permits.   
Member's and other Reports: None  
Approval of Minutes: 04/12/2022 minutes were approved as presented. 
In Attendance: BOT Liaison Hurrol Brinker, and DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant Sally-Ann Biondolillo. 

 

Old Business: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 

   ARC22-000220     1323 TULIP COURT   Resubmitted Enlarge existing   Barefoot Services, Inc. 
       Carport and concrete drive- 
       Way and walkway 
   Motion to approve by Ed Constantino, seconded by Paul Voit, motion carried unanimously.   
 

New Business: 
Consent Items: Motion to approve by Gary Gresko, seconded by Paul Voit, motion carried unanimously. 

 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC22-000222 1274 WATERWAY DRIVE Install wheelchair/access 
  ramp - to be removed when 
  no longer needed 

Jeremy's Handyman Service 

ARC22-000223 627 PUFFIN DRIVE Install 15' flagpole BARRY, KEVIN M 
ARC22-000224 941 JACARANDA DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC22-000225 1394 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Install 3' sidewalk on left side to A Rated Concrete 

rear of home 
ARC22-000226 1465 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles, 

underlayment, drip edge 
boots & vents 

ARC22-000227 579 DOLPHIN CIRCLE Install wheelchair/access 
  ramp - to be remove when 
  no longer needed 
ARC22-000228 932 SEQUOIA STREET Replace side entrance and 
  front steps - pressure  
  treated wood landing on 
  concrete - replace damaged 
  wood on existing 10' x 10' 
  deck to be stained after the 
  wood cures 

Sun Coast Roofing 
 
 
Helping Hands - CVO 

 
 
JESSOP, WILLIAM J 

ARC22-000229 1009 ROBIN DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles Coburn Roofing 
ARC22-000230 907 LAUREL CIRCLE Install hurricane shutters 
  on all windows and doors 

SHORELINE SHUTTERS 

ARC22-000231 443 PUFFIN DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles Richard's Roofing  

 

 



 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair   Contractor/Builder 
ARC22-000239  357 MARLIN CIRCLE  Re-Roof - shingles   Melbourne Roofing 
ARC22-000240  909 HYACINTH CIRCLE  Re-Roof - membrane   All Florida   
            Weatherproofing and 
               Construction, Inc. 
ARC22-000246  758 LARK DRIVE   Install Bahama shutters on  Endeavor Construction 
       North & East side of home 
  
Other applications for review: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair   Contractor/Builder 
ARC22-000232 1218 APACHE DRIVE Driveway Extension - not to    
  exceed 24' wide & concrete  
  pad to the left side of home with 
  two concrete steps 
Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Ed Constantino, motion carried unanimously.  
 
ARC22-000233 339 LOQUAT DRIVE Driveway Extension - not to 

exceed 24' wide and a 9' x 10' 
concrete pad to right of the 
driveway 

Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC22-000234 844 WATERWAY DRIVE Utility room extension -  
  wood frame, matching siding,  
  and white aluminum roof 
Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC22-000235 629 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Re-Roof - aluminum & utility 

room addition on back of home with 
matching siding with aluminum roof 

Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Ed Constantino, motion carried unanimously. 
 

ARC22-000236 1110 TEQUESTA DRIVE Install screen walls under 
carport 13' x 16' with two doors 36" 
x 50" 

      Ruben Jacobs 
 
 
 
 
 

A Rated Concrete 
 
 
 
 
 
Endeavor Construction 
 
 
 
 
Endeavor Construction 
 
 
 
 
Day's Aluminum Products 

Motion to deny by Gary Gresko due to there being no 11’ x 18’ unobstructed carport, seconded by Joseph Klosky, motion 
carried unanimously.  
 
ARC22-000237 937 VIREO DRIVE Install 149' of 4' chain link fence           Professional Grade Fence 

with two gates around back 
of home 

Motion to approve by Gary Gresko with the mention of leaving access to electrical boxed to residents and companies, 
seconded by Joseph Klosky, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC22-000238 834 HYACINTH CIRCLE Install 5' x 19' vinyl picket fence             BEAL, KERWIN D 

on existing patio - right side 
of driveway and Install 20' 
flagpole - right side of 
driveway 

Motion to approve by Gary Gresko, seconded by Paul Voit, motion carried unanimously.  
 

 
 

 
 



 
   
Permit Address Renovation/Repair  
ARC22-000241 1022 WREN CIRCLE Driveway Extension by 8' - 
  not to exceed 24' wide - 3' 
  sideway to open 12' x 23' 
  patio 

 
 
Contractor/Builder 
Hearndon Concrete 

 
 
ARC22-000242 416 BAREFOOT 

BOULEVARD 

 
 
Install new Town home 
26'8" x 60' with factory 
porch, all new concrete, 
double carport parking, 
outside utility room, stucco 
skirting, concrete steps 

 
 
Endeavor Construction 

 
 
ARC22-000243 1060 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Install new Skyline factory 

porch, double carport 
parking, outside utility room, 
stucco skirting, concrete 
steps 

 
 
ARC22-000244 901 CASHEW CIRCLE Construct 10.8' x 14' golf 

cart/storage room under 
existing carport with 
matching siding 

 
 
ARC22-000245 567 DOLPHIN CIRCLE Enclose existing screen room 
  & change out windows on 
  existing home 
 
 
ARC22-000247 1031 ORIOLE CIRCLE Install 4ft chain link fence 
  with one gate on sides and 
  rear of the home 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Barefoot Services, Inc. 
 
 
 
 
 
Barefoot Services, Inc. 
 
 
 
 
Palm Bay Fence 
 
 
 

  

 
 

Motion to approve by Gary Gresko, seconded by Paul Voit, motion carried unanimously.  

Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Ed Constantino, motion carried unanimously. 

Motion to approve by Ed Constantino, seconded by Paul Voit, motion carried unanimously. 

Motion to approve by Ed Constantino, seconded by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously. 

Motion to approve by Ed Constantino, seconded by Paul Voit, motion carried unanimously.  

Motion to approve by Ed Constantino, seconded by Paul Voit, motion carried unanimously. 

Endeavor Construction 
 

Closing Remarks:  The next scheduled meeting is Tuesday, May 10, 2022, at 9:00 a.m. - 625 Barefoot Blvd. 
Administration Conference Room.  
 
Adjournment: Motion to adjourn at 9:51 a.m. 
 
Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
Administrative Assistant  
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the Violations Committee, with respect to any matter considered at 
this meeting or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must ensure that a verbatim record 
and transcript of the proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall 
be the responsibility of the person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at 
his/her expense, as the district does not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the 
Americans with disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special accommodations to 
participate in this proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 
664-4722. 

 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: ROSS, CYNTHIA Acct#: 3461

Address: 1289 GARDENIA DRIVE Block: 80 Lot: 9

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace back door on addi�on under the carport

Contractor/Builder: Lowe's 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/10/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/07/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000249
   FILE: #22-001278

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MC NAMARA, DORIS C Acct#: 2073

Address: 908 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Block: 62 Lot: 5

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Construct 2 1/4' of 18' concrete slab along side of carport for safer exi�ng of vehicle

Contractor/Builder:  MC NAMARA, DORIS C

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/10/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/07/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000252
   FILE: #22-001318

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: KINSCHERF, SUSAN C Acct#: 0655

Address: 379 EGRET CIRCLE Block: 95 Lot: 3

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 20' flag pole at the rear of the home

Contractor/Builder:  KINSCHERF, SUSAN C

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/10/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/07/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000255
   FILE: #22-001322

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BLUM, JEROME Acct#: 4960

Address: 385 EGRET CIRCLE Block: 95 Lot: 5

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 20' flag pole at the rear of the home

Contractor/Builder:  BLUM, JEROME

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/10/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/17/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000256
   FILE: #22-001323

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: WALTER, WILLIAM J Acct#: 0552

Address: 814 THRUSH CIRCLE Block: 131 Lot: 14

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - membrane

Contractor/Builder: All Florida Weatherproofing and Construc�on, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/10/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/07/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000257
   FILE: #22-001324

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BORDER, MARK T Acct#: 2784

Address: 439 SEA-GULL DRIVE Block: 87.A Lot: 3

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Construct concrete & block landing & steps on the West side of home

Contractor/Builder:  BORDER, MARK T

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/10/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/07/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000261
   FILE: #22-001403

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: HALL, KERRY Acct#: 3431

Address: 904 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Block: 62 Lot: 3

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Richard's Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/10/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/07/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000262
   FILE: #22-001404

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: COBURN, WINSTON,LIFE ESTATE Acct#: 0667

Address: 865 LAUREL CIRCLE Block: 105 Lot: 96

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install an anchored swing set 8' from property line in the back of the home

Contractor/Builder:  COBURN, WINSTON,LIFE ESTATE

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/10/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/07/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000264
   FILE: #22-001406

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: ROGERS, PINKNEY L Acct#: 0795

Address: 758 LARK DRIVE Block: 114 Lot: 118

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install access ramp on the side of the home over exis�ng steps and concrete steps under the
carport

Contractor/Builder:  ROGERS, PINKNEY L

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/10/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/07/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000265
   FILE: #22-001407

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: LUADERS, MICHAEL & AUDREY Acct#: 1763

Address: 600 SEA-GULL DRIVE Block: 97 Lot: 12

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder:  LUADERS, MICHAEL & AUDREY

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/10/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/07/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000266
   FILE: #22-001408

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MORRISON, JOHNNY DARRYL Acct#: 2963

Address: 423 SEA-GULL DRIVE Block: 87.A Lot: 11

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 3' vinyl picket fence around pa�o

Contractor/Builder:  MORRISON, JOHNNY DARRYL

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/10/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/07/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000267
   FILE: #22-001409

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SPEAR, JAMES M Acct#: 3977

Address: 802 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Block: 41 Lot: 66

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace stucco skir�ng

Contractor/Builder: Sco� Thomas Stucco 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/10/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/07/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000268
   FILE: #22-001410

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: HEALEY, JANICE M Acct#: 4595

Address: 1042 WARBLER COURT Block: 138 Lot: 44

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace all windows in house and lanai

Contractor/Builder: Window World of Melbourne 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/10/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/07/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000269
   FILE: #22-001411

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SANTOSPIRITO, BARRY ANTHONY Acct#: 4456

Address: 1173 WATERWAY DRIVE Block: 133 Lot: 11

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: DC Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/10/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/07/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000270
   FILE: #22-001412

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: HENDERSON, ERIC M Acct#: 3025

Address: 633 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Block: 77 Lot: 30

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Construct a 4' x 11' strip along right side of home in front of the stairs

Contractor/Builder: Ruben Jacobs 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/10/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/07/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000271
   FILE: #22-001413

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: HOGAN, CLIFFORD NEAL Acct#: 0423

Address: 918 HAWTHORN CIRCLE Block: 118 Lot: 20

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install aluminum roof over exis�ng rear deck and over walk way to u�lity room. Screen in
rear deck

Contractor/Builder:  HOGAN, CLIFFORD NEAL

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/10/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/07/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000248
   FILE: #22-001277

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SANDERS, MICHAEL Acct#: 3225

Address: 920 SPRUCE STREET Block: 3 Lot: 24

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Screen in exis�ng back pa�o & replace rear shed door

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/10/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/07/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000250
   FILE: #22-001279

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: DEBOARD, MICHAEL L Acct#: 1725

Address: 514 PUFFIN DRIVE Block: 92 Lot: 22

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 65' of 4' chain link fence along right side of home

Contractor/Builder:  DEBOARD, MICHAEL L

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/10/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/07/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000251
   FILE: #22-001316

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: WILLIAMS, WENDY LYNN Acct#: 1233

Address: 1038 ORIOLE CIRCLE Block: 140 Lot: 18

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install chain link fence along right side and rear of the home with 4' gate

Contractor/Builder:  WILLIAMS, WENDY LYNN

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/10/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/07/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000253
   FILE: #22-001319

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: VINEGAR, MARK A Acct#: 3745

Address: 912 HEMLOCK STREET Block: 6 Lot: 23

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace siding and windows - enlarge u�lity room - rebuild FL room

Contractor/Builder: Barefoot Services, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/10/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/07/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000254
   FILE: #22-001321

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MATTHEWS, MARK EDWARD Acct#: 3915

Address: 710 SILVERTHORN COURT Block: 83 Lot: 60

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace A/C unit - new system & prefabricated concrete pad

Contractor/Builder: Pelican Air Condi�oning 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/10/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/07/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000258
   FILE: #22-001325

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: CONRAD, TIMOTHY J Acct#: 0038

Address: 913 HAWTHORN CIRCLE Block: 114 Lot: 108

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension 10' x 26' - not to exceed 24' wide

Contractor/Builder: Ruben Jacobs 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/10/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/07/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000259
   FILE: #22-001327

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: PARE, NANCY ANN Acct#: 3760

Address: 931 OLEANDER CIRCLE Block: 59 Lot: 14

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Enclose carport (playroom) with screen w/French screen doors in front (6' opening) and
single 3' door on right side

Contractor/Builder: Andy Rescreens 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/10/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/07/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000260
   FILE: #22-001328

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MOONEY, JANET Acct#: 0652

Address: 805 THRUSH CIRCLE Block: 130 Lot: 15

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 4' chain link fence along ride side & rear of the home

Contractor/Builder: Palm Bay Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/10/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/07/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000263
   FILE: #22-001405

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 


	05.10.2022 ARCC Agenda
	BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING
	(9) Other applications for review:
	Discussion:
	Adjournment:


	04.26.2022 ARCC Minutes
	BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING
	Minutes
	Call to Order:  Chair Tom Nelson called the meeting to order at 9:00 am.
	Old Business:
	Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder
	Permit Address Renovation/Repair   Contractor/Builder
	ARC22-000239  357 MARLIN CIRCLE  Re-Roof - shingles   Melbourne Roofing
	ARC22-000240  909 HYACINTH CIRCLE  Re-Roof - membrane   All Florida               Weatherproofing and
	Construction, Inc.
	ARC22-000246  758 LARK DRIVE   Install Bahama shutters on  Endeavor Construction
	North & East side of home
	Other applications for review:

	Closing Remarks:  The next scheduled meeting is Tuesday, May 10, 2022, at 9:00 a.m. - 625 Barefoot Blvd. Administration Conference Room.

	05.10.2022 Packet

